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From: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI

To: Samuel walker <Sam.walker@noaa.gov>

Date: 05/31/2010 04:15 PM

Sg?jecg: Available for a short follow up conversation re Brooks MccCall

effort?

Hi Sam,

Kudos for all of the excellent progress you and the broader team are making on
the Brooks Mccall data effort. It was a very interesting phone call today, and
things are definitely moving forward quickly. As you know, this topic is_Tar
outside my technical expertise, but I can perhaps serve as a bridge to relevant
expertise elsewhere in USGS.

The discussion about the fast-tracked report/product raised an issue for me with
resqect to the degree that USGS can be "formally™ involved in something that

will be coming out so quickly. I would appreciate a chance to briefly discuss
this with you at your earliest convenience. It may only take 5-10 minutes. I
know you have a huge amount on your plate, but do you have any availability
tomorrow (Tuesday) for a quick call? If so, is there a particular time that
works best? If tomorrow is booked, perhaps wednesday...

I appreciate any time you can set aside.
Mark

Mark Sogge

2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, Az 86001

Cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928-556-7266
mark_sogge@usgs.gov
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